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Florida Power and Light Company
ATIN: Mr. C. 0. Woody

Group Vice President
Nuclear Eno;gz Department
P.0. Box 14
Juno Beach, Florida 33408

Gentlemen:
SUBJECT: DOCKET NOS. 50-250 AND 50-251

This acknowledges the receipt of your letter of August 24, 1988, which trans-
mitted Revision 3 to the Turkey Point Safeguards Contingency Plan,

Qur review of the changes has found them to be consistent with the provisions
of 10 CFR 50.54(p). Accordingly, they are acceptable for inclusion into the
plan.

The enclosure to your letter is being withheld from public discloture because it
contains Safeguards Information and must be protected in accordance with the
provisions of 10 CFR Part 73.21,

Should you have any questions concerning this letter, we will be glad to
discuss them with you.

Sincerely,

William €. Cline, Chief

Nuclear Materials Safety and
Safeguards Branch

Division of Radiation Safety
and Safeguards

cc: C. M, Wethy, Vice President
Turkey Point Nuclear Plant
P.0. Box 029100
Miami, Florida 33102

C. J. Baker, Plant Manager
Turkey Point Nuclear Plant
P. 0. Box 029100

Miami, Floriga 33102

(cc cont'd - See page 2)
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(cc

(cc conc'dz'
Harold F. Refs, Esq.

Newman and Moltzinger, P.C.
1615 L Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20036

John T. Butler, Esq.

Stee), Mector and Davis

4000 Southeast Financia)l Center
Miami, Florida 33131-2398

U. $. Environmental Protection Agency
Region IV

lottenat Radiation Representative

345 Courtland Street, N.W,

Atlanta, Georgia 30308

Attorney Genera)

Department of Legal Affairs
The Capitol Building
Tallahassee, Florida 3230)

Allan Schubert, Public Health
Physicist Manager

Office of Radiation Control

Radiological Health Services

Department of Health and Rehabilitative
Services

1317 Winewood Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Administrator

Department of Environmenta)! Regulation
Power Plant Siting Section

State of Florida

Twin Towers

2600 Blair Stone Road

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

State Planning and Development
Clearinghouse

Office of Planning and Budgeting

Executive Office of the Governor

The Capitol Building

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Sergic Pereiva

County Manager of Metropolitan
Dade County

Miami, Florida 33130

nt'd = See page 3) .
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(¢cc cont'd)

Intergovernmenta) Coordination anc Review
Office of Planning and Budgeting
Executive Office of the Governor

The Capitol Building

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Martin M, Hodder, Esg.
1131 N.E. 86th Street
Miami, Florica 33130

Document Control Desk (m“. 42-p

Chief, Safeguards Branch, NRR, 90-24

Region 1] Licensing File,
150-230)(50-251) 18VC), TAB 2

Resident Inspector
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